
Addendum Number 1 

Request for Proposal: #21-19, Environmental Sample Testing Services for the City 
of Iowa City Public Works Department 

 
Purchasing Division, City of Iowa City, Iowa  
Date of Addendum: September 16, 2020 
  
This Addendum to Request for Proposal: #21-19 is issued to post questions and answers asked of this 
Request for Proposal document.  
  
Request for Proposal #21-19 is hereby amended as follows:   
 
 Questions and Answers:   

1. schedule for the WWTP”. Is this a daily Monday through Friday schedule; or a set 
schedule for fewer numbers of days per week, e.g. Tuesday & Friday? 
WWTP Lab response: Once a week schedule with possible additional days or alternate means of 
transport such as pre-paid shipping labels. 

2. The following questions reference Section Six and the price sheet. 
a. Iowa City Wastewater Treatment Plant. Please see the Price Sheet Clarification 

attachment Appendix B. 
i. VOC (full scan) 

Can an analyte list be provided that specifies all the compounds 
contained in the full scan?  
WWTP Lab response: NPDES Permit application Form 30B VOC’s.  See 
attached Appendix A.  Price difference between request of a single 
analyte or multiple analyte. 
Are there required MRLs that must be met, i.e. compound specific MRLs 
that may require a different method, such as EPA 8011 for EDB and 
DBCP?  

WWTP Lab response:  The Quality control as required by the above NPDES    
Permit application and by the EPA. Lab should be IDNR certified for CWA and 
SW/CS (Appendix A). 

ii. Metals (ICP) 
Are there a specific number and identity of metals that are included in 
this line item? 
WWTP Lab response: See NPDES Permit application Form 30B attachment 
Appendix A.  

b. Iowa City Landfill 
i. Geochemical Parameters 

What specific analyses are included in this line item? 
Iowa City Landfill response: Geochemical parameters consist of the following: 

  



• Bicarbonate (HCO3) 
• Carbonate (CO3) 
• Calcium (Ca) 
• Magnesium (Mg) 
• Potassium (K) 
• Chloride (Cl) 
• Sodium (Na) 
• Sulfate (SO4) 

ii. Stormwater (annual) 
What specific analyses are included in this line item? 
Iowa City Landfill response: Please see Storm Water Parameters 
Attachment Appendix C. 

iii. C-10 compost analysis 
What specific analyses are included in this line item? 
Iowa City Landfill response: Please see C-10 Compost Analysis Attachment 
Appendix D. 

 

 
  
Addendum Number 1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of Request for Proposal #21-19, 
Environmental Sample Testing Services for the City of Iowa City Public Works Department  
 
Vendors must fill out the addendum section in Section Six of the RFP document to acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum. Failure to complete the addendum section acknowledging receipt with 
the submitted proposal may constitute grounds for rejection of the vendor’s proposal. 
 
Theresa Vanatter 
Buyer II 


